To: Agnew, Dianna[DAgnew@idem.IN.gov]
From: DWBMGR

Sent: Tue 6/18/2024 10:58:29 AM

Subject: FW: PWSID 5245057

Received: Tue 6/18/2024 10:58:32 AM
Thank you,
Roger Svendsen

Indiana CMDP Administrator
IDEM Drinking Water Branch
100 N. Senate Ave. MC 66-34
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Phone: 317-234-7455 Fax: 317-234-7455

Routine Drinking Water Test Results submitted to IDEM Drinking Water Branch can be viewed on-line by clicking the link below:
https.://myweb.in.qov/IDEM/DWW/

From: Zach Kopka <Zach.Kopka@nexuswg.com>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Colin Webb <Colin.Webb@nexuswg.com>; Steven P. McAfee <Steven.McAfee@nexuswg.com>; Tanya Peters
<Tanya.Peters@nexuswg.com>; DWBMGR <DWBMGR@idem.IN.gov>; Keane, Daniel ] <DKeane@idem.IN.gov>; Natividad, Ceazar
H. <CNativid@idem.IN.gov>; David Hankins <David.Hankins@nexuswg.com>; Garrett (garrepl@Ilakecountyin.org)
<garrepl@lakecountyin.org>

Subject: PWSID 5245057

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. ****

Date / Time: 6/17/24 9:00AM Voice Reach

System: Indiana Water Service (CUII)

PWSID: 5245057

County: Lake

City / Town: Merrillville

Area Affected:
Chase St - 7700, 7703, 7711, 7717, 7723, 7729, 7735, 7741


https://myweb.in.gov/IDEM/DWW/

Taney PI - 7700-7800

78™ Ave - 3104, 3103

77" Ave - 3012, 3018, 3106, 3110

Customers Affected: 38

Method of Notification: Voice Reach Called Customers

Reason for BWO: System pressure isolated for water main break

BWO Cancellation: TBD

Contact: Colin Webb - Cell 224-277-1933, Colin.webb@uiwater.com

Zach Kopka

Operator 2

Community Utilities of Indiana, Inc.
10996 Four Seasons Pl. Suite 100G
Crown Point, IN 46307

+12192529228


mailto:Colin.webb@uiwater.com

	Signature

